Information relating to Point 3

3. All correspondence involving the web or digital teams of NICW and the Welsh
Government concerning the updating, amending, or publication of the register of interests of
NICW members, from 18th October 2023 to the current date.

1.

From: NICW Secretariat 1

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:32 PM
To: NICW Chair

Subject: FW: NICW Updates

Email Attachments

https://nationalinfrastructurecommission.wales/publications/

HeIIo-

Is it possible to add the attached meeting notes to the NICW webpages please?

Also attached is an updated register of interests (in English and welsh) to be substituted for the one
on the webpage currently.

| hope this makes sense. Any questions, please let me know.

Best wishes

__
2.

From: NICW Secretariat 1

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 11:37 AM
To: WG Digital / Web Team

Subject: NICW Updates

Email Attachments

https://www.gov.wales/node/5328/latest-external-org-content

HeIIo-

Is it possible to add the attached meeting notes to the NICW webpages please? Translation have
previously advised that these do not need to be translated.

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

I
3.

From: NICW Secretariat 1

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 2:39 PM
To: WG Digital / Web Team

Subject: RE: NICW Updates

Hi
Was this OK?

Best wishes

I
4.

From: WG Digital / Web Team

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 4:02 PM
To: NICW Secretariat 1

Subject: RE: NICW Updates

Hi -, I'd like to create the register of interests as an HTML doc is that ok? I've had a go at it, and
put all the category info into sections and I've also put all the footnote info in the category sections
too so users aren’t scrolling back and forth. | notice category 3 doesn’t have any content in the table,
is that intentional?

I
5.

From: NICW Secretariat 1

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 4:04 PM
To: WG Digital / Web Team

Subject: RE: NICW Updates

HeIIo-

Yes, no entries at the moment for that one. There could be some in the future.

Best wishes

I
6.



From: WG Digital / Web Team

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 6:43 PM
To: NICW Secretariat 1

Subject: RE: NICW Updates

Hi -, I've updated the register and added all the meeting notes to the publication section:

Publications | GOV.WALES

L
7.

From: NICW Secretariat 1

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 9:10 AM
To: WG Digital / Web Team

Subject: RE: NICW Updates

Brilliant. Thanks very much -

8.

From: NICW Secretariat 1

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 9:45 AM
To: WG Digital / Web Team

Subject: NICW Register of Interests
Email Attachments

Apologies -, but the NICW register of interests has had to have been updated with one minor
change.

| attach copies of the new register for replacement on the website.
Sorry for any inconvenience and having to ask you to do this again so soon.

Best wishes

9.

From: WG Digital / Web Team

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 9:53 AM
To: NICW Secretariat 1

Subject: RE: NICW Register of Interests

Hi

tables.

Can you let me know the change specifically, otherwise I'll have to rebuild all the

Thanks,


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Fpublications%3Ffield_external_organisations%255B5328%255D%3D5328&data=05%7C01%7CStuart.Ingram%40gov.wales%7Cf71d5cf5ded74dc3c81208dbd9780289%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638342881677763927%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4UUS%2B6pYukXGXw2BqJQykTKsWxJIDV2aSC%2FfWqSzb90%3D&reserved=0

10.

From: NICW Secretariat 1

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 10:04 AM
To: WG Digital / Web Team

Subject: RE: NICW Register of Interests

Can you remove Statkraft from NICW Commissioner interests in category 2 please.

That's it.

11.

From: WG Digital / Web Team
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 10:21 AM
To: NICW Secretariat 1

Subject: RE: NICW Register of Interests

Hi -, All done,
I

12.

From: NICW Secretariat 1

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 12:03 PM
To: WG Digital / Web Team

Subject: RE: NICW Register of Interests

Brilliant.
Thanks so much .

Best wishes

13.

From: NICW Secretariat 2

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 5:12 PM

To: WG Digital / Web Team

Subject: NICW website - updated register of interest for uploading



Email Attachments
Hi [l
New registers of interest for the NICW page. Please can you update?

Register of Interests for National Infrastructure Commission for Wales (NICW) Commissioners [HTML]

GOV.WALES
Many thanks

14.

From: WG Digital / Web Team

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 5:35 PM

To: NICW Secretariat 2

Subject: RE: NICW website - updated register of interest for uploading

Hi -, I think | did this on Monday, unless this is another update since then in which case is there
any chance you could let me know tracked changes please? Otherwise I'll have to redo the whole
document.

Thanks,

I
15.

From: NICW Secretariat 2

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 10:02 AM

To: WG Digital / Web Team

Subject: RE: NICW website - updated register of interest for uploading

Hi -— it is a slight change — | have removed Statkraft UK Itd from NICW Commissioner category 2
entry for Deryn Consulting.

It did read - | work on the follow accounts:
Statkraft UK Ltd, Wind 2 Ltd, RWE...... - but the ref to statkraft is to be removed. The exact entry is
below, as it was so small | didn’t save as track changes.

s consultancy

communication

NICW 04/09/202 | Deryn Public affairs Provision of | work on the
Commissione | 2 Consultin | and strategic public affairs follow accounts:
r g Ltd. communication | and strategic Wind 2 Ltd, RWE

Generation UK,

s advice to the Centre for
Deryn Alternative
Consulting Ltd Technology.

and to their



https://www.gov.wales/register-interests-national-infrastructure-commission-wales-nicw-commissioners-html
https://www.gov.wales/register-interests-national-infrastructure-commission-wales-nicw-commissioners-html

clients. | work Marvel Limited.
as a Senior

Consultanton a
freelance basis.

A full list of
Deryn
Consulting’s
other clients for
the previous
guarter can be
found at:
WWW.PCra.org.u
k

Sorry for the confusion, we have a complaint in questioning NICW Commissioner impartiality - the
chair is happy there are no conflicts, but we need to ensure the register is fully up to date (Steve only
notified me of the statkraft change last week)

Thanks

I
16.

From: WG Digital / Web Team

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 10:15 AM

To: NICW Secretariat 2

Subject: RE: NICW website - updated register of interest for uploading

Thanks [l 1 have updated the entry.



https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fregister.prca.org.uk%2Fregister%2Fprofile%2F%3Fcompany%3DDeryn&data=05%7C01%7CNicola.Britton%40gov.wales%7Cc71174b5659d46d72b3408dbe10cac0d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638351216779134691%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C0ZLRCyLpC4BW4xTy1ElOB09SrDwXJh53Yg3QnUSfF8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fregister.prca.org.uk%2Fregister%2Fprofile%2F%3Fcompany%3DDeryn&data=05%7C01%7CNicola.Britton%40gov.wales%7Cc71174b5659d46d72b3408dbe10cac0d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638351216779134691%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C0ZLRCyLpC4BW4xTy1ElOB09SrDwXJh53Yg3QnUSfF8%3D&reserved=0

